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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Sithara

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA9181B (OI : FCI - TBA) and 

SHD346L (TP : LKK REF - CC3/FCI18017241/Kka3) on 18.09.2018

Attachments: LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; TP GIA REPORT.pdf; 

Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is an old case and previosly Trans-cab submmitted the claim to III (wrong insurer). 

 

We found out that SHA9181B is insured with MS FCI. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

• TP estimated cost of repair 

• Preliminary advice 

• Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 

• TP GIA report 

 

Kindly advise if we can proceed with express settlement. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


